United States Forest Flathead National Forest
Department of Service 1935 Third Avenue East
AEgriculture Kalispell, MT 59901

Reply to: 2600

Date: February 20, 1996

Montana Department of Fish, Wildlife, & Parks nECEEVED
Attn: Chris Hunter

1420 East Sixth Ave. FEB 22 199

Helena, MT 59620
FISHERIES DIV,
JEPT. FISH, WILDLIFE & PARKS

Dear Chris,

Attached is a summary of our 1995 electrofishing effortes for the North Fork and
Middle Fork of the Flathead. I believe Beth Gardner has already reported
electrofishing efforts in the Swan and Stillwater rivers to Jim Vashro. I‘ll cc
a copy to Jim to forward on to Janet to update MRIS. Any word on an
electrofishing short course this summer? If so keep us informed. Enjoy the
field season, it’s right around the corner.

Sincerely,

=

Patrick Van Eimeren
FISHERIES BIOLOGIST

cc: Jim Vashro



The following Table indicates information from the previous years activities.

1994
Number Number Water &

Specles Collected Kept Qear Used Dates Location
WCT 32 0 Coffelt M-10 Aug. Dickey Cr
Talled Frogs (17010207-01600)
WCT 33 0 . Aug. Tunnel Cr
Tailed Frogs (17010207-01000)
WCT 1 0 . Aug. Paola Cr.
Tailed Frogs (17010207-01300)
WCT 3 0 . Aug. Seemo Cr
No Frogs (Need Link)
WCT No Fish 0 . Aug. Antley Cr

No Frogs (Need Link)




